Diane Giese — Zel Bowman-Laberge- Sandy Maoore- Bill Hahn - Peter Lammert

SELECT BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JUNE 27, 2022
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 5:15 P.M.
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 5:30 P.M.
REGULAR MEETING: 6:00 P.M.

IN-PERSON AT 13 VALLEY STREET

LIVE STREAMING AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE OR BY VISITING:
https://www.townhallstreams.com/towns/thomaston me

CAN'T ATTEND A MEETING? PLEASE SUBMIT QUESTIONS/CONCERNS TO THE TOWN MANAGER AT:
kgeorge@thomastonmaine.gov

EXECUTIVE SESSIONS:

5:15 P.M. Pursuant to MRS Title 1, §405 (6A) to review a personnel matter.
5:30 P.M. Pursuant to MRS Title 1, §405 (6E) for consultations with the Town Attorney.

REGULAR MEETING 6:00 P.M.
1. CALLTHE MEETING TO ORDER
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
3. APPROVE THE MINUTES OF: April 11, 2022
4. APPROVE THE WARRANTS
5. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA
6. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
7. TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES UPDATE
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS
9. OLD BUSINESS
A. Discuss the Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacons (RRFBs) for sidewalks and crosswalks.

10. NEW BUSINESS




A. Appointment of Select Board Officers

B. Consider for approval the appointments of Richard Kortright to the Planning Board and Pat
Carter as an Alternate to the Recreation Committee.

C. Confirm the Town Manager’s appointment of Ken Smith as Patrol Officer.

D. Consider the request of April Benedix to hold a yard sale fundraiser for the RSU13 Graduating
Class of 2023 on August 27th on the Thomaston Green_

E. Review for approval the Request for Proposal for Auditor Services.

11. ADJOURN

Monday, July 4
Monday, July 11
Tuesday, July 19
Wednesday, July 20
Thursday, July 21
Monday, July 25
Thursday, July 28

Upcoming Dates:

Independence Day Observed

6 p.m. Select Board Meeting

6 p.m. Planning Board

9 a.m. Watts Block Trustees

9 a.m. Economic Development Committee
6 p.m. Select Board Meeting

5:30 p.m. Recreation Committee



TOWN OF THOMASTON
SELECT BOARD MINUTES
APRIL 11, 2022

Parks & Trials Masterplan Workshop/Sidewalks 4:30 P.M.
Regular Meeting 6:00 P.M.

Board Present: Chair Diane Giese, Vice-Chair Pete Lammert, Sandy Moore, Zel Bowman-
Laberge, Town Manager Kara George, Recording Secretary Donna Culbertson. Absent: Bill
Hahn.

Public Present: Noreen Mullaney, Sue Howard, John Howard, Joanne Richards, Bill Wasson,
Craig Matthews, Kim Matthews, Bob Snow, Susan Grover, Charlie Grover, Anson Norton,
Mandy Everett, Tim Hoppe, Missy Stevens, Rene Dorr, Christine Simmonds, Doug Erickson,
Jodell Benson, Brandon Allen, Tony Leo, Nick Martin.

Meeting called to order by Chair Diane Giese at 6:00 pm.
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS

ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert to go into Public Hearings at 6 p.m. Seconded by
Sandy Moore. VOTE: 4-0.

i. Recreation Committee Ordinance
ii. Write-in Candidacy Ordinance

ii. Chapter 7 Land Use Ordinance- Sections 707, 708, 709,710, 711, 712A, Section 718
and Section 719

iv. Chapter 10 Definitions Section 1003 Specific Definitions

v. Shall Chapter 7, Thomaston L.and Use and Development Ordinance be amended to
change Lot 033, Map 403 Currently in R1 zone to R3?

vi. Shall Chapter 7, Thomaston Land Use and Development Ordinance be amended to
change Lot 007, Map 203, currently in SC to R2? Note lot 007 does not have frontage on
the St. George River therefore should not be in the SC zone. In addition, lot 007 abuts
and is owned by the same person who owns lot 005 which is in currently the R2 zone.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: No discussions.

ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert to exit Public Hearing at 6:04 p.m. Seconded by
Sandy Moore. VOTE: 4-0.

ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert to use the Breen Motion, Seconded by Zel
Bowman-Laberge to take the agenda out of order. VOTE: 4-0.

10. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consider for approval the road closure request of Sawyer Brothers for a construction project.
Road closures to include Dwight Street and Elliot Street on the corner of Knox Street (Ryan
Sawyer to provide dates and times).



No dates or times have been established yet. Ryan Sawyer will reach out to Police Chief Tim
Hoppe. The project includes new foundation work that may take 3-4 days.

ACTION: Motion to allow Sawyer Brothers to do the road closure as needed made by
Sandy Moore. Seconded by Pete Lammert. VOTE: 4-0.

B. Review for approval the proposed FY23 Municipal Budget.

Questions were asked about the increase to Police wages Zel Bowman-Laberge gave an
update on the Transfer Station changing their budget to a Fiscal Year Budget. Bob Snow asked
about the generator expense for the Municipal building, the Capital Outlays, and if it is legal how
John Fancy is paid thru the Pollution Control budget. Noreen Mullaney asked how long the
Solar Array loan payback is for. John Fancy stated the loan payback is 15 years and he
explained how much the Town is saving in electricity.

(See attached Select Board motions and votes on the FY23 Municipal Budget.)

C. Consider for appointment: Joseph McGeady to Alternate Harbor Committee Member, Jeanne
Short to Ballot Clerk, and Rene Dorr to Animal Control Officer.

ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert. Seconded by Sandy Moore to appoint the above
mentioned to the various positions. VOTE: 4-0.

D. Schedule a Candidates Night (Suggested date: Wednesday, May 18" at 6pm).

ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert to hold .Candidates Night on May 18" at 6pm.
Seconded by Zel Bowman-Laberge. VOTE: 4-0.

E. Schedule a Public Hearing Night/Information Night for Green warrant articles and the George
Hall Land swap warrant articles (suggested dates: Wed., May 25" or Thurs., May 26™.)

ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert to hold the Public Hearing on Wednesday, May
25" at 6pm. Seconded by Sandy Moore. VOTE: 4-0.

F. Schedule a public workshop with Knox Clinic to discuss next steps. (Suggested dates: First
week in May).

ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert. Seconded by Zel Bowman-Laberge to hold a
Knox Clinic Workshop on May 5% at 6pm. VOTE: 4-0.

G. Discuss the Thomaston Green Warrant articles, implications for the Fire/EMS station, and
Knox Clinic per Diane Giese.

A discussion was held on the location of a new Fire Station possibly being on the Green and
possibly the Knox Clinic. The clinic could turn into a walk-in for the public. The citizens’ initiative
could change future uses of the Green.

Bob Snow stated it would be better to have the Library closer to the schools. The Academy is an
old building and could need significant repairs in the future. He also stated that the Watts Block
building is another liability to the Town.

3. APPROVE THE MINUTES OF: November 3, 2021, March 10, 2022, March 23, 2022.



ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert, seconded by Sandy Moore to approve all
minutes listed above. VOTE: 4.0.

4. Approve the Warrants

ACTION: Motion made by Zel Bowman-Laberge, seconded by Pete Lammert to approve
the Warrants. VOTE: 4-0.

6. Town Managers Report (see attached)
AGENDA ADJUSTMENT

Consider the request for a toll booth fundraiser for the Firefighté‘r's Association on Saturday,
May 28" from 10AM to 1PM on Route 1 in front of the Thomaston Green.

ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert, seconded by Zel Bowman-Laberge to approve
the toll booth fundraiser for the Firefighter's Association on Saturday, May 28,

ACTION: Motion made by Ze] Bowman-Laberge to adjourn at 7:10pm. Seconded by Pete
Lammert. VOTE: 4-0

Chair Diane Giese Recording Secretary Donna Culbertson



TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT APRIL 4, 2022

3/29 Maine Working Homes, LLC

Maine Working Homes had a check-in meeting to discuss next steps on their housing project. They
want to have public education and outreach before the June town meeting. We have suggested a
press release, social media, newsletter, and to have them present their project at an informational
night/public hearing in May. They had a successful meeting with the Planning Board to discuss the
project and the Planning Board recommends it for town meeting.

Assessing Software

The office staff continues to work with TRIO in preparation for the next tax commitment this fall.
Sally and Donna will be assisting Dave in entering data into the system. The goal this year is to
commit taxes by the end of September so that bills will go out in October.

03/30 Stakeholders Group

The Stakeholders Group met with Architect Regina Leonard to discuss her findings and recommen
dations. All of which will be presented to the Select Board in the workshop on Monday, April 11th at

4:30 p.m. The parks website continues to be updated with the latest masterplan documents at
www.thomastonparks.info

03/31 Budget Committee

The Budget Committee wrapped up the municipal budget review last week. They have recommend
ed a total budget of $4,341,545. This is a 5.57% increase; however, with reductions from the re

serves, the total increase is $5.15%. | thank everyone on the Budget Committee for their time and
work this past month.

04/01 Community Concepts

| met with Nate Libby and Mia Purcell from Community Concepts to discuss our contract with them
for the Economic Development position.

04/05 Animal Control Officer Interview

We advertised the ACO position for several weeks and had one applicant. Sergeant Chris Hansen,
Thomaston Dog Park Association Member Jane Farthing, and | conducted the interview. We are
recommending Rene Dorr for the position. Rene is willing to get certified through Animal Welfare,
he conveniently lives 2 minutes down the road for responding to calls, and will have more of a pres
ence in town to enforce our dog ordinances.

Knox Clinic

Meredith Batley and | had a conversation about next steps for the Knox Clinic project. Knox Clinic
folks would like to set up a meeting with the Select Board sometime the end of April/fearly May.
They still are on hold regarding ARPA funds from the County and are seeking CDS funds as well in
hopes they can get funding sources from someone. They also agree that holding off on this project

at this time makes sense until funding is available and more information can be presented to the
public.

04/06 FEMA

Agenda Setting Meeting
Executive Session

04/07 Municipal Building Meeting

I met with Rene, Dean, Jodell, Brandon, and Mandy to discuss the State Fire Marshal's report on
the Municipal Building. Eastern Fire will be conducting the full 5 year internal assessment of the
sprinkler system. Additionally, there is a list of other code/safety issues that we are working to re
solve. The State Fire Marshal's inspection is required to run the Y Summer Program out of this
building.

04/18-04/22 | will be out of the office this week on vacation, returning to work on Monday, April 25th. Donna and
Missy will assist with setting the agenda for the next Select Board meeting.

TOWN OF THOMASTON PAGE 1



PROPOSED FY 2023 BUDGET

BUDGET SELECT BOARD
DEPARTMENT BUDGET COMMITTEE VOTE VOTE
01 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $ 770,026 5-0 4-0
1st Zel Bowman-Laberge, 2nd Diane Giese
02 BUILDINGS $ 134,735 5-0 4-0
1st Pete Lammert, 2nd Zel Bowman-Laberge
03 POLICE $ 691,002 5-0 4-0
1st Pete Lammert, 2nd Zel Bowman-Laberge
03 PROTECTION & SAFETY $ 257,089 5-0 4-0
1st Pete Lammert, 2nd Zel Bowman-Laberge
03 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE $ 183,521 5-0 4-0
1st Pete Lammert, 2nd Zel Bowman-Laberge
04 PUBLIC WORKS BUDGET $ 728484 5-0 4-0
1st Sandy Moore, 2nd Ze! Bowman-Laberge
05 AMBULANCE $ 396,934 5-0 4-0
1st Pete Lammert, 2nd Zel Bowman-Laberge
05 SANITATION & FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE $ 336612 5-0 4-0
1st Pete Lammert, 2nd Diane Giese
08 RECREATION & LEISURE $ 146,691 5-0 4-0
1st Sandy Moore, 2nd Zel Bowman-Laberge
09 LOCAL AGENCIES $ 15,660 5-0 4-0
1st Pete Lammert, 2nd Sandy Moore
40 UNCLASSIFIED ACCOUNTS $ 239,364 5-0 4-0
1st Pete Lammert, 2nd Zel Bowman-Laberge
11 CAPITAL OUTLAYS $ 463,384 5-0 4-0
1st Zel Bowman-Laberge, 2nd Pete Lammert
TOTAL BUDGET $ 4,363,593 5-0 4-0
1st Pete Lammert, 2nd Zel Bowman-Laberge
BUDGET
WARRANT ARTICLE RECOMMENDATIONS COMMITTEE VOTE
$15,000 Preliminary Engineering Study for Knox Street 5-0
OHSTT Interlocal Agreement Amendment 5-0

Citizen Initiative: Thomaston Green

Town Warrant Article Thomaston Green

No Recommendation

No Recommendation




THOMASTON
POLLUTION

CONTROL

Memo

To:  Select Board & Town Manager
From: John Fancy & Brandon Allen
Date: June 14, 2022

Re: RRFBs

We have investigated the Town purchasing and installing a Rectangular Rapid
Flashing Beacon (RRFB) on one of our crosswalks while we wait to come to
the top of MaineDOT'’s list of towns that want some of the ones provided by
them. We were given the names of two suppliers that are used by MaineDOT
and we contacted Coastal Traffic Technology, a Maine firm, and asked for a
quote and delivery time for a system. To do the quote they requested a
location so they could check sun angles to be sure the solar panel would work.
We gave them Main Street in front of Thomaston Grocery.

A copy of their response is attached and the problem is that there is insufficient
sun in November, December and January to make the crossing spotlight work.
Since this is the darkest time of the year lighting up the crosswalk would be
vital to a safe crossing. The quote is reasonable at $7,814 but this is only the
*kit” and we would have to supply the posts, install them (in concrete) put
everything together including wiring. The total cost is likely to be $10,000 to
$12,000.

Included is an email outlining a discussion between Carrie Castonguay at
MaineDOT and Brandon about the RRFBs. She says that Thomaston is on
the list to receive RRFBs from them perhaps as soon as August.



John Fanc!

From: Nathan Berube <Nate®@CoastalTrafficlnc.com>

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 1:26 FM

To: John Fancy

Cc: Kyle Miller

Subject: Thomaston Quote 21386_191 Main St (RE: RRFB)

Attachments: Thomaston Quote 21386_RRF8 Crossing 191 Main St_6-13-2022.pdf; SC315-

G_FloodLight_191_MainSt_Thomaston_ME_June13_2022.pdf

Hi lohn,

Attached is the solar report and quote for the manufacturer’s recommended system. Due to the draw of the floodlight
and occlusion from buildings, the R920-E will not sustain the draw during winter months. Details are shown in the
report. Please review the notes on the quote and feel free to reach out with questions.

Thank you,

Nate Berube g

Senior Supply Chain/Project Manager )
Coastal Traffic, Inc.

HOASTAL

.TRHFFIC NC.
207-351-0092

" 207-351-8673

26 Brickyard Ct. Unit 1, York, Me 03809

" Inate@coastaltrafficinc. com

Intips:ifcoastaltrafiicinc.com

Coastal Traffic Technology Seminar 2022

From: Nathan Berube

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 9:14 AM

To: John Fancy <jfancy@thomastonmaine.gov>
Subject: RE: RRFB

Good Morning John,

This information is all | need. Thank you for the quick response!

| have requested the solar report and will get back to you with an estimate as soon as | get the results.

Thank you,



@ carmanah’

RECOMMENDED SYSTEM:

To meet the performance requirements at 191 Main 5t, Thomaston, ME, Carmanah recammends the SC315-G

system.

Key Parameters Considered:

® Maximum number of expected pedestrian activations (day and night, constant acress manths)
® The duration of the flashing signals following an activation
® Worst month** (month with least sunlight, coldest temp, and highest RRFB load over 24 hours)

**See glossary of terms on page 4 for clarification

Recommended System:
Location: 191 Main St, Thomaston, ME

System Configuration:
Solar Panel (Watts)
Solar Panel Orientation
Battery Capacity {Amp-Hours)
Fixture 1 Color and Type:
Number of Fixtures
EMS Intensity Setting
Per-Fixture Output Intensity
Fixture Flash Pattern
Number of Push Buttons
Flash Duration Setting (sec)

OHL Fixture Type:

Number of OHL Fixtures
System Activation Method:
Passive Detection

Push Button Model

Other Devices:

Weather Data:

Worst Month

Peak Sun Hours (monthly average value)

Minimum Temperature (22-yr. average min.)
Additional Notes:

Adjusted Battery Capacity due to Cold Temperature
Sunlight Available after Shading is Applied

- Performance Summary for Worst Month
Energy In {Watt-Hours)
Activations Per Day
Energy Out (Watt-Hours)
Autonomy (Days)
Array-to-ioad Ratio (ALR)
24-Hour Battery Usage - Depth of Discharge (%)
Maximum Daily Activations in Worst Month

*See page 3 for in-depth system details

6/13/2022

Solar Power Report ™

5C315-G

80

South

35

Yellow Light Bar
1

160mA

1555cd

RRFB

1

20

XSP Series: 4ME, 4000K
1

None

Polara Bulldog
None

December
2.64
25.46°F /1 -3.63'C

73%
10%

© Carmanah Technologies Corp. | Tel: +1.250.380.0052 | traffic@carmanah.com | www.carmanah.com

lofd



@ carmanah’

Solar Power Report ™

00

250

200

[334]

EH0

ENERGY, WATT-HOURY

56

I aily Net Energy-in [Wh)

12-Month Energy Budge!

= Design Load {Daily Net Energy-oul) {Whi

Apr  May  Jun i Avg  Sep Oct  Now  Dor

588
& 8

MAXIMUM DAILY ACTIVATIONS
5 § B E 8§ &
g8 § 8 § 8 g

:

<

Maximura Daily Activations - by Month

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Qex o

Des

b/13/2022

© Carmanah Technologies Corp. | Tel: +1.250.380.0052 | traffic@carmanah.com | www.carmasah.com

Sun Path and Shading

"The image on the left depicts the sun's path
during the worst month*. Both the sun's path
and shading affect the amount of available
energy and determines the size and
performance of the system.

Solid objects such as buildings block most
light, while the effect of other objects - like

trees, depending on their type and time of
year— varies."

Location Shade De-rating:

12-Month Energy Budget:
Blue bars: Energy available to run the system

and charge the batteries (energy-in*).

Red fine: system load {energy-out*) due to
pedestrian or other system activation.

Minmum Array-to-Load Ratio: 19
System: SC315-G
Activations Per Day 150
Fiash Duration Setting {sec) 20

Maximum Daily System Activations:

Green bars: Maximum number of daily
activations the system can support per month.

The red line on the chart above shows the
simulation "design load"

The maximum number of activations will be
capped when either the mininimum array-to-
load ratio (ALR) or, the minimum allowable
autonomy value has been reached. See
Glossary Page 4,

20f4



@ carmanah’

ENERGY-IN CALCULATION:

Solar Power Report ™

Rated Panel Wattage (W) 80
Worst Month Peak Sun Hours {h) 2.64
Effective Shading (%) 10%
Peak Sun Hours Adjusted for Shading (h} 0.26
Solar Panel Energy Pre-Battery Charger (Wh) 21.11
Solar Panel Charge Efficiency (%) 92%
Battery Cha:ge Acceptance 72%
Energy Into the Battery (Watt-Hours} 14.0
ENERGY-OUT CALCULATION:
Average Fixture Power Day Operation {W) 1.28
Ambient Auto-Adjust Maximum (%) 100%
Night Dimming (%) 30%
Percentage of Activations During Day (%) 90%
Average Fixture Power w/ Night Dim (W) 0.38
Number of Fixtures 1
LED Driver Efficiency (%) 95%
Activations Every 24 Hours -
Activation Time (Seconds) 20
Total Fixture Consumption (Wh) 0.822
EMS Quiescent Current (Amps) 0.00796
24-hour Quiescent Energy Consumption (Wh) 2.29
Polara Bulldog Consumption {(Wh) 0.13
Passive Detection Consumption (Wh) 0.00

Total 24-hour Energy Consumption (Wh)

SYSTEM AUTONOMY:
Battary Capacity (Ah)
Battery Low Voltage Disconnect (%)
Battery Capacity (Wh)
Battery Capacity Temperature De-rate Amount
Temperature-Adjusted Battery Capacity (Wh)
Total Daily Energy Consumption {(Wh)

378
78%
296.6
7.52

Autonomy {Days)

ARRAY TO LOAD RATIO:
Energy Into the Battery (Whj} 13.98
Total Daily Energy Consumption (Wh) 7.52
ALR (Energy In / Energy Out) 19
DAILY DEPTH OF DISCHARGE:
Nominal Battery Capacity (Wh) 420
Daytime Energy drawn from Battery (Wh) 0.00
Nighttime Energy drawn from Battery {Wh) 0.00
Total Energy Provided by Battery Only (Wh) 0.00

24-Hour Battery Usage - Depth of Discharge %

Sun Hours at 45° tilt angle worst month = December
100% is full sun. Based on worst month = December

Operating specification
Value based on battery manufacturer's specifications

Operating specification

Operating specification
User-adjustable setting

Input variable

Calculated operating specification
Input variable

Lab-measured driver efficiency
Input variable per specification
Input variable per specification
Calculated operating specification
Operating specification

24 hours x 12V battery voltage x sum of quiescent currents

includes quiescent and active output with button press

Quiescent, fixture(s) and other loads

Operating specification - room temperature
Operating specification

Battery capacity (Ah) X 12 Volts X {1 - Battery LVD %)
Reduced capacity due to temperature effects
Battery capacity X temperature de-rating factor
Restated from above

Adjusted battery capacity / daily energy consumption

Energy-in through the solar panel and EMS
Energy-out through the system

Recommended minimum = 1.2

Battery capacity (Ah) x battery voltage {12V}

Energy-out through the system - daytime activations
Energy-out through the system - nighttime activations
Total energy battery supplies system during a 24-hr cycle
Daily Cyclical Battery Capacity Used

6/13/2022 © Carmanah Technalogies Corp. | Tel: +1.250.380.0052 | traffic@carmanah.com | www.carmanah.com

3ofd



@ carmanah® Solar Power Report ™

Glossary

12-Month Energy Budget: The amount of daily energy available during any month to run the systern and charge the batteries plotted against
the amount of daily energy used for a specified usage model - the "design load".

Hours per Day: The number of hours during the day that the beacons are flashing in respanse to a control signal from a time switch or other
device.

Array-to-Load Ratio {ALR): Defined as the total system energy consumption (Energy-Out) divided into the net energy avzilable to the system
{Energy In] on a day during the worst month. it is an accepted industry practice to specify a minimum ALR of 1.2:1 in order to account for
variability of sunlight energy over time. Providing a sufficient ALR will help ensure that the batteries will return to a full-state of charge at the
end of each charging day.

Autonomy: The length of time (in days} that a system can function without sunlight {insolation). For autonomy calculations, net battery capacity
is adjusted for the effect of temperature (during the worst month of sunlight) and low-voltage-disconnect {LVD) {see LVD definition below).
Note: Temperature data used, is the average minimum recorded temperature over a 22-year period for the "worst month”. These are averages
- not absolute minimums. Source: NASA

Battery Depth of Discharge: The percentage of battery capacity used on a daily basis. This value considers times when sunlight can power LED
fixtures directly, eliminating the need to draw from the battery. For lead-acid batteries, reducing the depth of discharge dramatically improves

battery life. Note: For a system activated during the daytime only, the battery will power the system during dawn and dusk when insolation
levels are lowest.

Daily Quiescent Energy: The passive energy drawn {measured in watt-hours) by a system when it is idle. This includes the power draw of the
main circuit board {EMS), a time switch (if present), and any other devices.

Energy-In: The total amount of useable energy collected by the solar panel during a 24-hour period. This value accounts for efficiencies between
the solar panel and the battery, as well as shade de-rating. Efficiencies related to the charge controller and battery-charge acceptance are aiso
factors.

Energy-Out: The total energy used by a system in a 24-hour period based on the stated number of activations per day. It includes Daily
Quiescent Energy (see definition above)

Low-Voitage-Disconnect (LVD): The voltage at which the system will nat flash when activated. LVD is a temporary state and is the resuit of too

little sunlight or too many activations. LVD ensures that a minimal charge is retained in the battery to enable system recovery and to protect
against permanent battery damage.

Location Shade De-Rating: Percentage of available sunlight blocked by buitdings, trees and other objects. This factar is specific to the end user’s
site, which is why a system is always optimally sized when its exact final installation location is known or can be simulated.

Worst Month: The month with the least sunlight, coidest temperatures, and highest system load over 24 hours.

Note: Temperature data used, is the average minimum recorded temperature over a 22-year period for the "worst month”. These are averages
- not absolute minimums. Source: NASA

Energy Management System (EMS): The controi module inside the Carmanah Solar Traffic Product responsible for all aspects of energy
management and system control,

Maximum Power Point Tracking ([MPPT): MPPT dynamically maximizes the amount of power the solar panel can produce by allowing the solar

Disclaimer:
Access to Carmanah’s solar sizing taol and the Solar Power Report is provided to you for inf ional only. Carmanah expressly disclims all rep and

ies with respect
to such taol and report, including, without limitation, that they will meet your requirements, achieve any intended results, or be error-free. By using such toal and report, you agree and understand
that solar simulations are estimates based on historical data only and cannot be relied upon 35 representations of future performance. Factors such as [without limitation): the presence of buildirgs,
trees, and other obstacles; the direction of the installed solar panel; added third-party equipment; and any impraper maintenance of solar panels and batteries, may dramatically affect our product's
performance and lifespan. Your use of the solar sizing tool, Carmanah's website, snd the report and other material generated by them, are subject to our Terms of Use, which can be found

at hitps://carmanah.com/policies/wabsite-terms-of -use/

5/13/2022 @ Carmanah Technologies Corp. | Tel: +1.250.380.0052 | traffic@carmanah.com | www carmanah.com dof4



Coastal Traffic Inc. Town of Thomaston
26 Brickyard Ct. Unit 1 Attn: John Fancy

York, ME 03909 13 Valley Street
(207)-351-8673 Thomaston, ME 04861
www.Coastaltrafficinc.com

h

- i
i
v

5C315-G Solar RRFB for Crosswalks
- 1 Salar Cabinet, Black
- 15tandard Battery, 35Ah
- 1 Solar Panel, 80W
- 1 Sofar Panet Mount for 4.5 0D, Black
- 1 Solar Panel Harness
- 1 Light Bars, Black with Confirmation Lights
- 1 Light Bar Harnesses
- 1 Push Button, Black w/ 9x15 R10-25 Sign
- 1 Push Button Harness
- 1 W11-2 Pedestrian Sign
- 1W16-7 Arrow Sign

Notes:

- Includes shipping to Thamaston

- Poles/posts and installation not included in this estimate

- Recommended mounting height of solar panels is 13-16FT above ground level

- Solar power plant sized for on-demand fiood light, meaning flood light will illuminate only when Light
Bars are also active.

Qut-of-state sale, exempt from sales tax

191 Main St RRFB

E Hare T _! il i T [ : g : ERiR £

=]

mrE———a.

et 30

3,907.00

0.00%

7,814.00

0.00

Approved By: Date:
Total

$7,814.00

Thank you for the opportunity!




John Fanc!

From: Brandon Allen

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:36 AM
To: John Fancy

Subject: FW: RRFB

Dave Allen had Carrie reach out to me. The Town of Thomaston is on the list and she hoping that we will get one by
August. There are two vendors that the state has used current and in the past.

Brandon sHlen

Public Works Director/

Road Commissioner

Town of Thomaston

68 Anna Belle Ln. 04861

Thomaston Maine

Office 207)354-2478 / Cell 691-1316
Fax 207)354-2132
ballen@thomastonmaine.gov

From: Castonguay, Carrie <Carrie.Castonguay@maine.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:05 AM

To: Chamberlain, Tammy <Tammy.Chamberlain@maine.gov>; Landry, Stephen <Stephen.Landry@maine.gov>
Cc: Alien, David (DOT) <David.Allen@maine.gov>; Brandon Allen <ballen@thomastonmaine.gov>

Subject: RE: RRFB

Hi!

As promised, below are the contacts that | have for the two vendors that we have most recently worked with:

Nate Berube

Senior Supply Chain/Project Manager )
Coasiai Traffic, Inc COASTAL
@ TRAFFICec.

207-351-0092
' 207-351-8673
- 26 Brickyard Ct. Unit 1, York, Me 03909
*~Inate@coastaltrafficing. com
_hitps.ficoastaltratficine.com

Lindsay Harvey
Service Solutions Director
Office: 262-649-5261

Cell: 920-723-9649

lindsay.harvey@tapconet.com
Visit us at TAPCOnet.com

Please let me know if there is anything | can do to help!



New Applicant

Boards & Committees Application

Town of Thomaston, Maine

13 Valley Street Thomaston, ME 04861
Phone (207) 354-6107 Fax (207) 354-2132

Date: June li, 072

Name: _ Rithard Thosus [{orimght

Street Address: 65 Sunnse Tenmce, Thorust, = 4gtL |
Mailing Address (if different): .

Home Phone Number: &4s ’514 8590 B
Cellular Phone Number: gq5 S ese

E-mail Address: ridpd. kortmght @ health.ny, qov

Preferred Method of Contact: eou| @ Ba_imésf

Committee you wish to serve on: Pi"‘“‘_’“;’lﬁ‘

How long have you been a resident of Thomaston? | year G monthe

Please explain why you are interested in serving on a Board or Committee? .
‘ havt a cCunrem Fu’ the r/vuz\f- and fre Gihure OF the _VI”,-S(?_,

&W‘;“ = b beomr  meox k})mﬁah’v_ abak al vaviedl in

vk

Do you have any background that would be helpful to this Board or Committee?
(TR yeal @3 A forperatie all-a'm:y‘ a()prd.l{vw;kf.’ 23 as &

rea  eshale | et i ard  Aeal C_JHL- 1nvabu— lawyer,

__ Lew sowe]  subyal  skcled  Kad fopedy adl  Lasl Cue Revelspreinks




Rev 820

Any suggestions or comments: .
Joan and Helisse  made nee Ge:'l::/

Please return this formto:  Town of Thomaston
3 Valley Street
Thomaston, Maine 04861

For Official Use Only

Date Application Received: [. | . -

Appointment Term: ) L .0Y
Resignation Date:  —-

Member being replaced:
i S . \:. \\'*
Town Manager Review;
(Tnitials)
Town Clerk Review: . :
(Initials)




New Applicant

Boards & Committees Application

Town of Thomaston, Maine

13 Valley Street Thomaston, ME 04861
Phone (207) 354-6107 Fax (207) 354-2132

Date: féjf/a =
Name; 6)6{,‘(‘ Cﬂ ~ ‘i“— )

Street Address: /P2, ,/974 ’ f 74,_#7&% 7‘)4 » 7
Mailing Address (if different): ] <

Home Phone Number: 267~ B85 Y-~ 373 _

Cellular Phone Number: 207~ 6 7] -FPsTH

E-mail Address: fr2 @ oz @ ppo s, RP, Con
Preferred Method of Contact: N o yb re Se en c e

Committee you wish to serve on: gﬂ el re oe..,'{‘: G'V‘\ /77 /)/C’ ’15\1%6 /

/
How long have you been a resident of Thomaston? _ ~Z A Y s

Please explain why you are interested in serving on a Board or Committee?

T 2 vc:{‘)w-'ei Qom0 J‘u—}d ,t/'<e_ “Lo Ué/uh 7L¢€*-
dr __a Coomni 7t ee Fhot L Lgpe ap pr Fem e 27
th g g well as ex aaf’r;@wcg,

Do you have any background that would be helpful to this Board or Committee?

(A}’Nﬂ 12 ];'er( pin O T served O 7%& ‘Eday.yL

.

g & flecveativmn Sev ceverel gdavs also as

¥ ar ., T iD04<  m c_lﬂa,——r‘elz ¢ W ol ey
all 4+ 7 +he &,.1, Proeareawm, Alsas Spr«/ef

~5 o SeleSgwotes




Any suggestions or comments:
P antl

L s ue o 1:«1‘9»7‘)[‘/5«_: A i pn v »'nj\__mé
g ’ =L== be |‘ﬂ PRI ll!gi'ﬂe ;nn -]‘ﬁ-g._..

e sve olumteered also —tao

W ogrr gn e ‘oo |]s an d hWave. been

—+- a —']"‘Ydlf'mU 7 P ee 158
! d el

Please return this form to: Town of Thomaston

13 Valley Street
Thomaston, Maine 04861
For Official Use Only /_)
Date Application Received: & Z}- 2L " 'h.g e \\/c'\ v 0 H(_i (54N
Appointment Term: __ (. 3%
Resignation Date: frog i,
Member being replaced:
Town Manager Review:
: (Initials)
Town Clerk Review: f iy 5 e
{Initials)

Rev. 8:20



TOWN OF THOMASTON
P.0. BOX 299
THOMASTON, MAINE 04861-0299
TEL: (207) 354-6107
Certificate of Appointment by Municipal Officers
To: Kenneth J. Smith

Pursuant to: 30-A M.R.S.A. § 2601

The undersigned Municipal Officers of the Town of Thomaston hereby vote to appoint and confirm you as
Patrol Officer.

Your term of office is to expire on June 22, 2023.
Given under our hands this 22 day of June 22, 2022.

Diane Giese, Chair

Peter Lammert, Vice-Chair

Sandra Moore, Select Board

Zel Laberge-Bowman, Select Board
William Hahn, Select Board

Municipal Officers of Thomaston, Maine
Record of Cath
State of Maine
County of Knox, ss.
Personally appeared before me the above-named Kenneth J. Smith, who has been duly appointed by the
Thomaston Municipal Officers as the Patrol Officer in said municipality, and took the oath necessary to qualify

to perform the duties of office for the term specified above according to law.

Before Me,

Melissa Stevens, Town Clerk

THE TOWN OF THOMASTON IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER



Kara George

From: April Smith <asmith7110@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 1:26 PM

To: Kara George

Subject: Request for the use of Thomaston Green

My name is April Benedix. I'm reaching out to request to hold an event at the Thomaston Green on August 27th to help
raise money for the Class of 2023 Graduates. The funds raised will be donated to RSU 13 wether it be for a Scholarship,
graduation needs, trips, etc. In hopes that this will be a great turnout, the funds would go to most as mentioned! The
event that will be planned is a yard sale, small local businesses and baked goods. People will provide their own tables
and raffles will be held in order to raise as much money as possible for our future graduates. A plan of time, 7am set up,
8am start time and ending the event before dark therefore cleanup can be be accurate that we leave nothing behind is
what is be requested! If this request is approved, | will then set up a meeting with the school to address the event and
let any and all students aware and give them a chance to participate as well. Assuming a great turnout for the event, this
would be a fantastic event and opportunity for all future graduates. | appreciate the time and thoughts that will be put
into this to deny or approve this request and hope to see you all out “yard saleing” on August 27th!



Town of Thomaston, Maine

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
Audit Services

Town of Thomaston
13 Valley Street
Thomaston, ME 04861
(207) 354-6107

Released on Tuesday, June 28, 2022

Proposals due on Thursday, July 28, 2022, at 2 p.m.

1|Pa

e = = e e,




Request for Proposals

Sealed proposals will be received in the Town Office, 13 Valley Street, Thomaston, ME 04861

on Thursday, July 28,2022, at 2 p.m. from parties interested in providing a submittal package for
audit services for the Town of Thomaston.

To be considered, six (6) copies, or one digital copy, must be submitted in a sealed envelope
clearly marked “Auditor RFP Bids” to the Attn. Town Manager, Thomaston Town Office, 13
Valley Street, Thomaston, ME 04861 by Thursday, July 28, 2022, at 2 p.m. Proposals received
after that date and time will not be accepted. The Town of Thomaston reserves the right to reject
any or all proposals submitted.

All inquiries concerning the request for proposals should be addressed to Kara George, Town
Manager for the Town of Thomaston via email at kgeorge @thomastonmaine.gov. A copy of the
latest audit report, dated June 30, 2021, will be posted on our website at
www.thomastonmaine.gov.

Thank you for your interest,

ForsBpoge

Kara George
Town Manager
Town of Thomaston




1.1

1.2

1.3

al'r' A &

Introduction

The Town of Thomaston is requesting proposals from qualified firms of Certified Public
Accountants for auditing and related services for a three-year period, beginning with the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2022. Proposals may include recommendations for up to two
{2) year's extension beyond the three fiscal year term.

General Information

A

The Town of Thomaston is a municipal corporation of the State of Maine with a
population of approximately 2,700 and a municipal tax commitment of $4,363,594 for
fiscal year 2023. The most recent audit was performed for in 2022 for fiscal year ended
June 30, 2021.

The Town of Thomaston currently uses TRIO software for cash receipting, motor
vehicle, payroll, and tax billing. Payroll is completed internally. The Town of Thomaston
had a gross payroll of $1,636,728 for 2021 and issued approximately 97 W2's. There
are approximately 75 full-time, part-time, per diem, and seasonal employees.

Scope of Work

A.

The Town of Thomaston requires an examination of its basic financial statements,
accounts, and funds conducted in accordance with generally accepted standards, for
the purpose of providing an opinion on those statements.

Reports required by applicable standard laws, common practice, rules, and regulations
are expected.

Final reports are to be prepared, completed, and delivered no iater than December
31 following the end of the fiscal year, unless otherwise mutually agreed upon.

The Finance Director and Town Manager will provide all necessary trial balances,
reports, bank statements, accounts receivable schedules, accounts payable
schedules and other supporting documentation as necessary to properly support the
financial statements. Requests for information will be made in a manner that will
provide sufficient time to compile while the staff continues their daily activities.

The audit firm shall submit a management letter that shall identify management and
internal control weaknesses, if any, and propose steps to correct them.

The audit firm is also expected to assist the municipality in preparation of the financial
statements and supplementary schedules in accordance with generally accepted
principles.

A report on compliance with requirements to federal programs and internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 (including a report on the schedule
of expenditures of federal awards, if applicable.)




1.4

1.5

1.6

Additional Services

A.

The Town views its engagement of an audit firm as an ongoing professional
relationship in which the firm is expected to provide services as required on auditing,
accounting, and other financial management concerns throughout the term of this
agreement.

The firm shall agree to provide copies of its working papers to the Town upon request.

One (1) unbound hard copy of each report and an electronic version (searchable PDF)
of same is to be provided to the Town, as well as twelve (12) bound copies of each.

The firm shall file the Municipal Audit Procedural form and a copy of the auditor’s report
with the State Department of Audit within thirty (30) days after completion of the audit.

The audit firm shall review and update the Town's comprehensive fixed assets listing

to be maintained according to GASB #34 and provide depreciation calculations on the
fixed asset listing.

It applicable, the audit firm shall be responsible for GASB 45 compliance and other
GASB requirements currently in effect.

Auditor Review/Separation

Auditor performance will be reviewed after each audit is conducted. If performance is
determined to be unacceptable, the Town of Thomaston reserves the right not to renew
the contract for subsequent years of the contract period.

Statement of Qualifications & Format Required

To be considered substantive, the proposal shall respond to all requirements of this part
of the RFP. Any other relevant information may be provided as well. Each proposal must
include the following information:

A.

B.

Letter of Transmittal- A brief introductory summary.

Audit Approach- A brief description of the audit procedures to be followed, how the
auditor will plan, conduct, and report on the audit.

Qualifications and Experience- Resumes and experience of auditors. Provide a list of
all municipalities for whom the firm has provided audits in prior fiscal years. Please
provide at least three (3) references including a contact name and phone number.

Accessibility- The degree of accessibility that the Auditor will be able to provide the
Town.

Communication- A statement of the firm's demonstrated abilities to act as an advisor
and communicate in a clear and concise manner with management.

Example- An example of a completed audit report for a similarly sized municipality or
organization.




Compensation- The maximum total fee the firm will charge for the requested services
for each of the three years including extensions if applicable. Final payments for each
year's audit shall become due only after the submission of all required reports for that
year.

1.7 Evaluation Process

A.

5)¢

‘ m ) '®)

Proposals will be submitted and reviewed by the Finance Director and Town Manager.
The Town Manager will make a recommendation to the Thomaston Select Board, who
will make the final decision.

Proposals will be reviewed and evaluated based on the following criteria:

i. Address all the requirements/completeness of response of the RFP
ii. Qualifications of the firm
iii. Experience and expertise of the proposed staff
iv. Ability to meet deadlines
v. Knowledge of local government accounting practices in Maine
vi. Cost of services

. Price will not be the sole determinant in the selection process. The Town of Thomaston

wishes to select an auditing firm that can best demonstrate their capability to provide
the desired services, both currently and in the future, with quality and innovation at a
competitive price.

. As part of the review and evaluation process, the Town Manager may request any

audit firms to make oral presentations. Such presentations will provide the audit firm
with an opportunity to answer questions regarding the proposals. Not all firms may be
requested to make oral presentations.

. Following the selection, the successful bidder will be notified and will enter into a

contract with the Town.




Auditing Firm Address City State Zip Contact Phone Email Website
Baker Newman Noyes PO Box 507 Portland ME 04101 207-879-2100 www.bnncpa.com
Berry, Tatbot & Royer 6 Fundy Road, Suite 100 Falmouth ME 04105 207-781-3445 info@btr-cpa.com www.btr-cpa.com
Brantner, Thibodeau & Associates 674 Mt Hope Avenue Bangor ME  04401-6364 207-947-3325 bta@btacpa.com www.btacpa.com
CH Dorr & Company 146 Parkway South Suite 102 Brewer ME 04412 207-983-2800
Carolyn A Mayes, CPA PO Box 86 Friendship ME 04547 707-832-7883 carclyn@mayescpa.com
Cummings, Lamont & McNamee P.O. Box 328 Kennebunk ME 04043-0328 207-985-3339 cim@clmcpa.com www.clmcpa.com
Davis, Gates, & Alward, CPA 118 Academy Street Presque Isle ME  (4769-3005 207-762-6084 pdavis@dgacpas.com www.dgacpa.com
Haverlock, Estey & Curran, LLC 8 Commerce Court Hampden ME 04444 207-945-5695 info@heccpa.com www.heccpa.com
Hoisington & Bean, PA 223 Main Street Norway ME 04268 207-743-6771
Horton, McFarland & Veysey, LLC PO Box 435 Ellsworth ME  04605-0543 207-667-5529 jim@hmvcpas.com www.hmvecpas.com
James W. Wadman, CPA P.0. Box 8389 Ellsworth ME  04605-0889 207-667-6500 jim@wadmancpa.com www.wadmancpa.com
Maine Municipal Audit Services, PA P.O. Box 313 Levant ME 04456 207-884-6408
Nicholson, Michaud & Nadeau 76 Silver Street Waterville ME 04901 Erik Nadeau 207-872-7077 enadeau@nmccpas.com  Www.Nmccpas.com
One River, CPAs 46 FirstPark Dr. Oakland ME 04963 Gary Smith 207-873-1603 pary@onerivercpas.com Www.onerivercpas.com
RHR Smith & Company CPAs 3 Old Orchard Road Buxton ME 04093 207-929-4606 www.rhrsmith.com
Ron L. Beaulieu 41 Bates Street Lewiston ME 04103 207-775-1717 accting@rlbco.com www.rlbco.com
Roy & Associates CPAs, PA 209 State Street Bangor ME  04401-5483 207-990-8909 info@roycpas.com WWW.roycpas.com
Smith & Associates, CPAs 500 US Route 1, STE 102 Yarmouth  ME 04096 Peter Hall 207-846-8881 peter@pjhallcpa.com www.smithassociatescpa.com
Stephen T. Hopkins, CPA, PC 214 Holmes Road Scarborough ME  04074-8410 207-885-5038
Wipfli LLP 30 Long Creek Drive S.Portland ME 04106 207-622-4766 wipfliinfo@wipfli.com www.wipfli.com





